



ORDINANCE

INCREASING THE BLIND AND THE ELDERLY PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS

CITY OF NASHUA

In the year Two Thousand and Six

The City of Nashua ordains that Chapter 2 “Administration”, Article X “Taxation and Finance”, Division 1 “Generally” of the Nashua Revised Ordinances, is hereby amended by deleting the struck-through language and adding the new underlined language as follows:

1. In Section 2-735 “Tax exemption for the blind”:

“The provisions of RSA 72:37 are adopted and every inhabitant of the city who is legally blind, as determined by the blind services department of the vocational rehabilitation division of the education department of the state, shall be exempt each year from taxation upon his or her residential real estate to the value of ~~fifteen~~seventy five thousand dollars (\$~~15~~75,000.00).”

2. In section 2-740 “Elderly exemption,” subsection (a)(1):

“For a person sixty-five (65) years of age up to ~~seventy-five (75)~~ seventy-four (74) years of age One hundred ~~thirty~~ fifty-five thousand dollars (\$~~135~~55,000.00)”

3. In Section 2-740 “Elderly exemption,” subsection (a)(2):

“For a person seventy-five (75) years of age up to ~~eighty (80)~~ seventy-nine (79) years of age One hundred ~~fifty-five~~ eighty thousand dollars (\$~~155~~80,000.00).”

4. In Section 2-740 “Elderly exemption”, subsection (a)(3):

“For a person eighty (80) years of age or older – Two hundred ~~one~~twenty five thousand ~~five hundred~~ dollars (\$~~201~~25,5000.00)”

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed.

This ordinance shall take effect for the tax year commencing April 1, 2006.